
From:                                 Megan Hayes
Sent:                                  24 Sep 2013 08:32:35 +1000
To:                                      Hughes, Carol;Daniel, Susan
Cc:                                      Rodgers, Kevin;Clarke, Angela;Brennan, Anne;Ashleigh 
Trinder;Corbett, Danielle;Hoang, Kim;Bruce, Kylie;Pettet, Thomas;Clayworth, Vanessa
Subject:                             Re: Community Re-integration Planning
Attachments:                   Community Reintegration Checklist.doc

Hi all
I've just edited the "skills development" element of this checklist to try and simplify some of 
the aspects we would need to consider as part of supporting the adolescents with transition. 
Hope this makes sense.
Thanks
 
 
Megan Hayes
Occupational Therapist
Barrett Adolescent Centre
The Park Centre for Mental Health

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed

>>> Susan Daniel 9/18/2013 4:55 pm >>>
Hi Megan and Carol,
 
Here is the checklist/ guide we were working on. Thanks for collaborating on this. I added a 
few more of your suggestions.
 
Feel free to look and work on it further if you have other ideas; or let me know. I will use 
some of these headers in the Case Review form for Case Conference that we will model next 
Monday.
 
If there is anything we've missed, feel free to add (that includes those CCd above - thanks).
 
Thanks,
Sue
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